

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
To: [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: june 24 memorandum
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:25:00 PM
Attachments: [4239_001.pdf](#)

FYI – you were one of the four.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: june 24 memorandum

Heads up
b

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: june 24 memorandum

Brad:

I know you said the state would not comment on unofficial draft reports from U.S. EPA staff, but since the attached June 24 memorandum was sent to four DEQ staff members, can you comment about what – if anything – the state has done in response?

Was the city of Flint notified of the issues raised in the memorandum directly by DEQ?

Was there a written response from DEQ to U.S. EPA to the memo?

Thanks, we are looking further into some of the issues raised in this document.

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502